

School Community Council

Meeting Minutes

October 2, 2018
4:00-5:00

- I. Call to order Attendees: Tara, Tempe, Kaeli, Lori, Suzanne, Tari, Nicole, Chad, Shawn
- II. Approval of minutes from last meeting Tara motioned to accept the minutes, Lori 2nd the motion
- III. Open issues
 - a) Current Plan Shawn went over the current plan's goals, we are to address them each time the councils meet to stay on track and communicate any amendments. There is a mid-year report and then April 5th a final report. EES wants to hire 2 para's + \$1,000 for STEM needs = \$1,676 left to spend. EHS has 7 goals:

\$4,000 for teacher conferences/trainings; \$6,000 for (2) Choir Para's; \$3,000 for Library aide; \$2,500 for student performance motivators or field trips; \$1,500 per core teacher (5 teachers) for supplies; \$1,200 for part-time ACT teacher (may stipend a qualified, current teacher); this puts budget \$386 over, which will be taken from the teacher conference or student motivator goals.
 - b) Forming councils for each school; training The EES council consists of: Council Chairperson- Krystal Porter; Nicole Griffin- Vice Chairperson; Secretary- Tempe Jenkins, members- Tari Cottam, Tara Woolsey, Beth Christensen, Eva Durfey, Shawn Bybee. As this group stands, one more parent is needed.

The EHS council consists of: Chairperson- Shelia White; Vice Chairperson- Suzanne Catlett; Secretary- Chad Lyman; members, Lori Porter, Melani Torgersen, Kaeli Madsen.

Rules and Election process Elections will be held in Aug/Sept going forward, elections are necessary when there are more interested people than there are vacancies. Shawn is working on the rules and will have ready at next meeting.
- IV. New business
 - a) Agenda for next meeting(s) to include development of ~~2018-2019~~ 2019-2020 plan discussed that we will do this in future meetings with the new councils

- b) Set meeting dates for the school year and publish on web. Next meetings for each council will be held on Nov 6th at 4 pm; we should email Jolene Dodge (library aid) agendas, minutes, and meeting dates from here forth.
- c) Training for serving on the council is in OCT/NOV (TBD) on a recording or at these districts: Alpine, Jordan, Weber.

V. Adjournment Tari motioned to adjourn meeting, Chad 2nd the motion.

NEXT MEETING: NOV 6th at 4pm

(a reminder and agenda has to go out to the councils and librarian no later than Oct 30th)